From: cmecfhelpdesk@ohsd.uscourts.gov

To: ecf.notification@ohsd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:11-cv-00445-MRB Sunyak, et al v. Cincinnati City of, et al
Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 11:52:27 AM

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Southern District of Ohio
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 9/13/2023 at 11:50 AM EDT and filed on 9/13/2023

Case Name: Sunyak, et al v. Cincinnati City of, et al
Case Number: 1:11-cv-00445-MRB
Filer:

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 11/20/2015
Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:

NOTICE of Hearing: Please be aware that a mediation is set for 10/10/2023 at
10:00 AM in Chambers, Room 239, before Judge Michael R. Barrett. (kkz)
1:11-cv-00445-MRB Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Bruce Inglis Petrie, Jr (Terminated) BPetriejr@brickergraydon.com

John Byron Pinney (Terminated) JPinney@brickergraydon.com, tlewis@graydon.com

Ivan Lawrence Tamarkin (Terminated) ivanlaw@fuse.net, djmontgomery@fuse.net

Marc D. Mezibov mmezibov(@mezibov.com, dgleason@mezibov.com,
shardin@mezibov.com, tball@mezibov.com

Jeffrey Scott Goldenberg jgoldenberg@gs-legal.com, cpence@gs-legal.com, jmcilvain@gs-
legal.com, svaaler@gs-legal.com

Christian A Jenkins (Terminated) cjenkins@minnillojenkins.com,
telmenthaler@minnillojenkins.com
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fecf.ohsd.uscourts.gov%2Fcgi-bin%2FDktRpt.pl%3F147653&data=05%7C01%7C%7C71626e669c67471d5d2108dbb4716d37%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C638302171470923015%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ovquNolW%2Blk2fsg4quwI3fTsKYsHeuJhpLeVD6Do5%2Bk%3D&reserved=0

Katherine Marie Lasher (Terminated) klasher@graydon.com, klubbers@graydon.com

Susan Lawrence Butler  sbutler@maislinlaw.com, gdamon@maislinlaw.com,
kduncan@maislinlaw.com

Julie Rose Pugh (Terminated) jpugh@graydon.com, jbecker@graydon.law
Andrea Dawn Rose (Terminated) adschrag@gmail.com, klubbers@graydon.com

Niroshan M Wijesooriya nwijesooriya@fmr.law, docket@fmr.law, ltrimble@fmr.law,
scarnevale@fmr.law, shartung@fmr.law

Peter J. O'Shea  poshea@katzteller.com, bpalmer@katzteller.com, lhils@katzteller.com
Robert D Klausner  bob@robertdklausner.com, kkjllaw@robertdklausner.com

Emily E Woerner  emily.woerner@cincinnati-oh.gov, CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov,
Emily. Woerner@usdoj.gov, joyce.haney@usdoj.gov, lauren.burgher@cincinnati-oh.gov,
usaohs.ecfcincrim@usdoj.gov

Robb S Stokar  rss@stokarlaw.com, astella@stokarlaw.com, stokarlawfiling@gmail.com

Anthony R Robertson (Terminated) = ARobertson@brickergraydon.com,
tlewis@graydon.law

1:11-cv-00445-MRB Notice has been delivered by other means to:

Amy Murray

Cecil Thomas

Charlie Winburn

Chris Bortz

Laure Quinlivan

Leslie Ghiz

Mark Mallory

Milton R. Dohoney, Jr



Roxanne Qualls

Wayne Lippert

Wendell Young



